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The mission of the San Elizario Independent School District is to graduate students with innovative 
skills for 21st-century careers by focusing on academic and social skills, fostering transformative 
practices, and building community support through positive relationships between home and school.

A Proud Community of Champions – Soaring to Excellence!
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MEMORANDUM
To: Members of the Board of Trustees
From: Edgar Ponce, Research and Evaluation Administrator
Subject: Approval of adjusted 2025-2026 SEISD District Calendar
Date: April 9, 2025 

HISTORY: 
The Board of Trustees approved the SEISD 2025-2026 district calendar during a regular board 
meeting that took place on February 12, 2025. The district received the 2025-2026 calendars 
from UTEP and EPCC on March 4, 2025.  After careful review, it was determined that the 
SEISD March 2026 spring break was not aligned with UTEP and EPCC.  Having this time frame 
not aligned hurts our students especially those that are taking dual credit classes.

RATIONALE: 
The post-secondary institutions have spring break between March 16th and March 20, 2026.  To 
better serve our students and ensure all is aligned, spring 2026 intersession was moved up a week. 
Original spring intersession was March 3rd to March 6th and district spring break was March 10th to 
March 13, 2026.  The adjusted calendar would now have spring intersession March 10th to March 13, 
2026 and spring break would be March 17th to March 20, 2026.  

This specific change would also move two days of parent teacher conferences from March 24th and 
March 26th to March the 31st and April the 1st.

The 2026-2027 district calendar might be subject to change once the post-secondary institutions 
release their calendars.

BUDGET IMPACT: 
There is no budget associated with this item.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board approve the adjusted 2025-2026 district calendar as presented. 

For Approval?   ☒ Yes     ☐ No
If no, please check one:   ☐ Presentation     ☐ Report     ☐ Information
Please check if applicable:   ☒ Attachment Included


